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Timflks for flagging- we've got a full team wltb eyes on this now Md are Applying the false filter to similar articles as well. I'll 
send you an additional update shortly! 

Rachel Holland I facebook 
U.S. Politics & Government Outl'cach 
E: RachelHolland@th com 

On feb 3~ 2020, at 7:57PM, Hall, Kevin [SOSJ <Kevin.HaH@sos.iowa.gov> \Vrote: 

Thank you! They have new posts up, doubting down on (be false claims. 

Get Outlook fotiQS 

From: Rache! Holland <rachelholland@fb.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <l(evjn.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristlna.Aieksander@sos.iowa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

Hi Kevin, 
Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Judicial Watch, Our third-party fact checkers have rated 
this content fafse, and we have applied a filter over the content warning users before they click to see it that the 
content has been rated false by independent fact checkers. 

Please continue to report violating content to us by emailing repor!s@contenL£'1cehook.com, and copyJng me 
(RaclJdHqllanrl@fb comh as I will be on an airp]ane for the next couple hours. Let me know ifyuu have any 
questions or conccnlS regarding this or any other matters. 

Thanks, 
Rachel 

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOST' <Kevin.Hall@sosJowa.gov> 
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19PM 
To; Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fb.com>1 r Aleksander. Kristina !SOSJ" <Kristina.A!eksander@sos.iowa,gov> 
Subject: RE: Iowa Caucuses Facebook Reporting Channel 

We've been playing whack~a-mole with th!sfalse story all day. lsthere anything you car: do tc help: 
bttp~~ook rorn/l!!djdq1WaWl{-P-QS1.sLlOJ.515.a~.1943l 

~~fl988Qj llifif9Yxhl61g2n__fJ.JxgBafi~GjgtlMyJLkEfQU.QI9zflQ.lpPEaScgWaQ6~·:jOuCGG­

~~.aa!YWY.IK4SgyfM6mq221D.Ql9cP9.!SD3tdk9kt88IkYMDe8GDb: 

OSuAIJ•nrtJdU'fXAWRWOa~~gjPepQQS-pvN274-

Svov8amvX3Achwplri4tlJFhd9XTScjMEOOadp5"iiDKjl CdvBxsSeshr.BZAZWNkEErAdOI­
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We've told them is fake. They have it PINNEO to the top of their page. 

Here'~ our rebuttal: https·//sos iowa govlneys/2020 02 02 html 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. P<lte 
(515) 725-2942 
Keyjn Hall@'<OS jowa gov 
SERVICE • PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
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From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fb.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51PM 

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristlna.Aieksander@sos.iowa gov> 

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin,Ha!!@sosJowa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

Hi Krls • Resend!ng this to make sure it ls on the top of your inbox, and copylng ln Kevln too. Thls channel is managed 

24/hours a day and yout email addresses have been white!tsted for access ··feel free to flag content tor us this way lf 
convenient for your office. 

Thanks, 
Rachel 

~--·----. -------------·---------------
From: Rachel Holland <~hol!and~Wfi:M;Qm> 

Date: Sunday1 February 21 2020 at 10:19 AM 

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] 0 <Kristina A!eksaoder@sos iqwe gQV> 

Subject: Iowa Caucuses Touching Base 

Hi Kr!s -·just wanted to give you a hea\ls up that we started our Iowa election escalatlons room yesterday with dozens of 

people watching dose!y for any content escalations through the caucuses. Just a reminder, to report any content that you 

believe violates Facebook's voter lrJ:erference policy please: 
1. Email reportsfiilcootent faCBbooi< com. and cc me {Rache!Ho!land@fb rom), with a link to the content you are 

reporting, 
a. Please send ln as much inforr1ation as you have about the content (!ink to content, screenshot, link of 

the page or profrle that posted the content, etc)- but the link is the best way for us to be able to quickly 

identify something. 

And! will be on caillfyou have any other questions or concerns throughout this tlrne. 

Thanks, 

<imllge607.gif> 

Rachel HoUand 
U.S. Politics & Gov"Crnment Outreach 
E: RachcJHo!land@fb cmn 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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